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Veron Chen !I.I(I(Autuj

From: MTCL@income.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 12:38 PM
To: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER
Hi

All claim created

With Regards

Azlin Rani
Senior Administrator, Motor Insurance
WWW.inCome.com.sg

(' |nc0rm At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth, “t\
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise ‘n W

as an employer and what we want our pecple 1o exemplify yOI
n m Find out more at income.com.sg/ carners

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 8:33 AM

To: MTCL@Income,com.sg

Subject: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

Dear SirMadam.

Kindly provides us claim number.

Claimant
S/NO | Income Reference | Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) Vehicle No. Income Vehicle
| MT/1069374-002 | COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD SHA 69497 GBE 73961
Time of Tentative repair
D.O.A Accident Estimate cost
31/10/19 11:45 $9105.04 $4405.12

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 68256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)
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MEDB TS L200 | ComiorOeiGro Enginesring Pe Lis . Leyung
ENTHY DATE & TRIE: 311102018 1429
SUBMITTEIFAY Jarest Liee Swang Geb

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please report cormactly the detuils of the sccident to speed Up the Cleims process

£ This Farm mual be completad oy 1ha F"nu:'_[.r'nlnr!r andlor the Authonsed Drivar

1 Iritarrmation provided musl be as ruthful snd accursis as possibie Any willul Mmeregresertadion o withoidmg of matenal facis may alow infurance compan s 1o
repudiate policy llabiiity

4 Tha wsue and ncceptance of this Form Dy insurance CoOMpRNiEs /8 not an sgmEssan of pokcy Eapdity on the par of the NBUTANCE Companes

5 Amy lalse reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

A This repart will be lorwarded by (he insurers of the GlA Records Maragermarn| Cantre esabished by the General Insurmncs Asspoabon of =Y! gl el | GLA) fae
archving and hal copees of thes neport will. for a fee. be made evailabie vpon applicaton oy mierested partes

" By the lodgement of thes repor 1o the msurers, you herely consent 1o the archiving of ths repor & (he centte and to copes af e report besng made avallabie
3 i

nforesmcd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Rapaort 311072019 14:29
Date OF Acciden! 31/110/2018 11:45

Exact Location Of Accidant BANGKIT ROAD OPENSPACE CARPARK CKBJ15 & CKBJ22

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vahicle Registration Number SHAG948Z

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD

Co Reg Mc 199303821R

Email Addrass FLEETSAFETYHRCDGTAXIL.COM.SG

Mobile Phone No

Allernalive Phaone No OFFICE-65508768
Vehicle Particulars

Manulacturer HYLUMNDAI

Modeal 1ONIQ HYBRID

Exact Purposea lor which vehicle was baing used al
time of accident

Ara you claiming undar Yyour own Insuranca polcy

far repair to your vehicle? NO

If Mo, Pisaze state action o ba laken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category TAXI

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
Fleat Paolicy YES

Policy Mumber D-18088936MFSH

Cover Nole Numbar

Driver

Name of Dnver CHUA BOON LEONG

NRIC No S14239424

Date Of Birth 10121980

Cccupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 111211984

Diriving Exparignce 4 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gendar MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +85-91081485

Fax Numbaear
Contact Numbper
EMall Address WILLIAMATSO@YAHOOQ COM,.5G

Puagm 1 of 25



Address

Ppstcode

Was driver an employes of the Insured’'s Company

If No. Relationship of the Drver with the Insured

Vemcle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Dnver's Own Venicle

General Information of the Accident
Typa Of Accidant

Waeather Canditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accrdent?

Number of vehicles {including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured In the Acoident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approachad by unknown persanis)
salicilingfoffering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reportad to the polica?

If Yes Please stale which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Ara accidenl pholos available for altachmeant?
Was there any video captured by Car Cameara?

Was thare any audio recorded?

BLK 508 JELAPANG ROAD
#08-98

670508
NO
OTHER - TAXI DRIVER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
ORY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Detalls Of Proparties
Vehicle Cateqory

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Paostcods

Insurance Company Mame
Nature Of Damage

No, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GBE7396L
NISSAN LORRY

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

RAMA SAMY KOLANJI NATHAN

81412374

LH CENTRE

Pags 2 of 25



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

L Pleave ropon correctly e detads of theacoiment 1o spesd up e Hammi oroced

2. This Farm mast be o Pelicyhold 1y Lt

1 information oroyided must be 88 truthiul snd aecurate as possible Ay wilful =itregretestation or withholding of material
facts muy Alloew insurance compdnies to repudiate palicy labHity,

4 The ssue and acceptance of this Form by inserance compandes & not an admission of policy fasiity on the part of the wmurance
cOmpanIEL

5 Any filve reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

fi. The repart will be forwarded by the wnsurer of e GiA Arcords Management Cenrre estabisned by the Gaperal nsurance
Aszocmiien of Singapars (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repon will for & fre ba made avaifabile pon application by
intereated parties

I FLE IS Ay 1 AUTROTTEEE TIeT

LELS B

7. By tne laagment of this (eport 10 e Mg you narety consent to the srchiving of this repart 3% the centre @nd to copies of
the repait beng made avallable aforesnid.

& Consent under the Persanal Data Protection Act (PORA)
| irsaerstand, acknowledge, agres ang consent that

[@) My insurer, my workshop and the Garers! tnaurance Aociatien of Singanare ["GIA") may/are permitted to callact, use,
disciorie and/or process my penone! data/personal information sat out in this [form|] aad any other persanal information
provided by ma or possessed by my Inserer (colectively the “Personal Information”] dnd discless and transfer such
Poreonal Infarmation o all ynsurerls] who nave insored sahicieds) involved in this sceident (0l maurer(i] who nave mured
vehicle(s| Irvolved in this accident shall B collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the insurers’ lavwyers/law flims, the
Maonetary Authority of Singapare and any relevant government agancy/suthotity [tuch a1 the palice), for the surpeélal
ﬂ &

(I} protesqing, handiing and/or dealing with sy chams inelueing the settlement of the dlams and ary recessaty
investigations refating ta the clabms,

{li} mvestigsting the scodent and/or my clym;
(1) catrylog put andfer dealing with rry mtrlctsns ae responding to any enguiries by me,

[iw) administering my daims lincluding the mailing of corresbondence, satemanty, invalces, reparty or noticed to me,
which could involve disclosure af certain prraonal data about ma 1o bring about doivery of the same a8 wel| 30 on the
external cover ot envelopsi/mall packages); and/ur

[w] camplying with applloshie lsw in sdminlstering, procesding, handling snd/or dealing with my claims [collectively tHe
"Purpeses’|

()l Ingreris) whvo rave inaured wehiclel i) mveilved n 1 acchdent and the Insurers’ laswyeriflaw S, may/ars permittad
to collect. vie. diselose and/or process my Pessonal inlarmation for ane o more of the aboye Purposes: and

[l my Personal infarmation may/can be disciosed by any of R Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service grovidors or
agantalirclading ther Ewyars/law hrmil, which may be sted outson of Singapore, for ane or more of The above Furposes

d) ey Persanal infermation will alio be collactegd and utsd 1o compils didims histony for the purposs of fraud detsct sy,
imeestigation and management in predent and all future calms

{e| the information 1o collected urder [d] sbowe may e shared [ discloved;

1} o sll mgurers and/or ary ather thind parbes hal assst in svaluating, nvestigating, contralling o7 ranaging fred,
repiflatory, law enforcemant and government sgenches a1 reasonably reguired for the purpoiss aiated, or

i) tar camplying with requirements uncer any reguiations, inws o court orden

- A1 3l

Palicyholder's Sm:__ - I.':-urr" Hgratue - o o :unm‘urur- (- Signarire
Uate & [ime [ driver lo mat the policybolder ] Nt Livs W
Date & Trme NRIC/FIN No e
O
o 0 .
[ :--I
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| Er;thre Transaction History

Log Date/ Time:
Asset Type

Asget IO
Transaction Type

User 10

Search Date [ Thve:
Insurance Company:

030ct 2019/ 13:15:50
Wehicle Tramnsaction Amaount
SLI1646K

18.32 Insurance Enguiry (GIRO Payment) Channel

ECENGCCD - GOH CHENG THUAN Business Transaction
ANDREV CORMNELILIS Referencs Nou;

01 Oct 2017 14:30:00
LIBERTY INSP L

Information displayed s correct as at the log date and tima

§7.49

External Agency
20191003131550545064

Enquire Related Logs Back to List
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COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
REPAIR ESTIMATE*
VEHICLE 5O : SHA 69492

Naurasar)

DATE 31/10/2019 15:53 J{_"! h_j;t

MAKE
MODEL : HYUNDAIL IONIQ) - :
iy Paris Deseription/ Labour Tyvpe Unit Price Amount
Bonnet X et $ 2153380
Bonnet Lock X 8 $ 12730
Radiator Grille »~ ™ £ 1,409.10
Front Bumper Cover »~ 7% % 418.30
Front Bumper Grille (RH) Pl S b 186.90
Fromt Bumper Centre Moulding »~ ¢ 5 188.00
Front Bumper Moulding i 5 9360 | % 187.20
Front Bumper Lower Stiffner woe b 83.10
Front Bumper Lip X | 5= $ 35.10
Front Bumper Bracket Top (LH'RH) LU ;5 £u=) o $ 3500 | % 70.00
Front Bumper Bracket (LH/RH) A" far |t= $ -28.00 | $ 56.00
Front Bumper Clips 10 pes 4+ ™M S 22.00
Headlamp Support Panel Assy ¥ $ 94930
Headlamp (LHRH)  H3xS* fH -~ < $ 1,198.80 | §  2.397.60
Front Fender (RH) ~ s 490,70
Front Fender Retainer o< 4% $ 41.40
Emblem-Blue Dnive (RH) - # % 26,60
Wiper Container x v ) 61.90
Wiper Comtainer Motor 3¢ e b 75.00
SUB TOTAL S 908130
LESS 20% 5 1.816.26
DISCOUNTED TOTAL S 7.265.04
,//.\ ‘\
II'|
Front Fender Advertisement Logo (RH) #..--"" S 10000 |New
Labour Charge K‘ A ;(éﬁ/ “fn
Panel Beating \ 5 70870 |
Spray Painting Charge %fﬁ 1 Hwﬁ; X 4 . bos | s W
Wiring Charge 12 | 5 se-o
Tuff Kote . ﬂ rJ 20| % S
Towing Charge 5 90.00%
Remove/Refix Aircon & Refill Gas /fﬁ ) / $ I}B'fﬂr C
&A'n- ﬂmﬂ‘ pA z
TOTAL LABOUR S L740.00
ESTIMATE TOTAL 5 910504
T'his is an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the above vehicle. The final repair quantum will
be prepared afier the vehicle is surveved by a molor Survevor appointed by the insurance company.

Page 1 of 1



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

REPAIR ESTIMATE

COMPANY : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS)

CUSTOMER: 7010045

ADDRESS : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD
383 SIN MING DRIVE
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717
655087335

10B ! PARTS DESCRIPTION

JOB NO
REGN NO

ACCIDENT DATE

Date: 07.11.2019
Time: 14:42:38

Page: 1

305345600
SHA6949Z
0000000000
HYUNDAI
IONIQ(G2)
30.04.2019
31.10,2019 13:25
31.10,2019

QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT

PART REQUISITION

0001 04-01-0104-2534-G  JONIQV2&3 COVER-FR BUMPER
0002 04-01-0104-2164-G  IONIQV1-3 GRILLE ASSY-RAD |
0003 04-01-0104-3813-G  [ONIQ EMBLEM-BLUE DRIVEL |
0004 04-01-0104-0573-G  IONIQVC PANEL-FENDER RH# |
0005 04-01-0104-3918-G  IONIQ BRACKET-FR BUMPER § |
0006 04-01-0104-2915-G  TONIQV1-3 LAMP ASSY-HEAD |
0007 04-01-0104-2361-G  IONIQV1-3 MOULDING-FRONT |
0008 04-01-0104-2971-G  1ONIQ BRACKET-FR BUMPERS |

0009 04-01-0104-0634-G  1ONIQ GRILLE-FRONT BUMPER |

JOB NATURE

000 PB PANEL BEATING

0001 sp SPRAYFAINT CHARGE

418.30 20,00 334.64
140910 2000 1,127.28
26,60 20.00 21.28
490,70 20.00 392.56
28.00 2000 2240
1.198.80 20.00 959.04
188.00 20,00 150.40
35.00 20.00 28.00
186,90 20.00 149.52
SUB-TOTAL

480.00

600.00

: 318512



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTELTD Date: 07.11.2019

Time: 14:42:38
REPAIR ESTIMATE Page: 2
COMPANY : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS) JOB NO ¢ 305345600
CUSTOMER: 7010045 REGN NOD . SHARS49Z
ADDRESS ; COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD MILEAGE ;0000000000
383 SIN MING DRIVE MAKE : HYUNDAIL
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717 MODEL : IONIQ(G2)
65508755 DATE OF REGN ¢ 30.04.2019
DATETIME IN : 31.102019 13:25
ACCIDENT DATE ¢ 31102019
JOB / PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT
0002 1701 CHECK ALL LIGHTING 20.00
0003 20-00 TUFF COAT ON AFFECTED PARTS. 20.00
0004 20-05 RENEW ADVERTISMENT STICKER- 100.00

SUB-TOTAL : 1,220.00

TOTAL : 440512

R p——  AUTHORISED:YES/NO
MVA NAME & SIGNATURE SURVEYOR NAME & SIGNATURE
DATE : DATE:



COMFORILDELGRD

ENGINEERING
Our Job Ref No 305345600
Date 06/11118 :ILMWDM Elnmpnrl;?llﬂ‘ﬂf:
Fax BS48 A158
FINALIZATION FORM
To LKK Fax
Alin KALVIN
SHAG049Z7 31/10/2019

The survey and astimates of the repairs of the above-mentioned vehicle are as follows: -

1. The repair job shall bill to: NTUC - QBET7396L
HE

2 The finalized amount shal be:
(a) Spare Parts after List discount 3}35 IZ- _
» 123000

{b) Labour Charges

Total for Part-By-Part Repair Cost 4a0s 17

o

{c.) Lumpsum Repair (if applicable)
Total for Lumpsum repair cost afler Lesss  20%

Final Lumpsum Repair cost .
3 Estimatad normal penod for repairs: 3 working days
4 We shall treal the above amount as Correct and Confirmed if thare is no reply from you
within T working days
4 Thank you for your assistance We confirm the estimates ang
finalzed amount
Signature N Signature ¥
Name = JUMANI SN Name Fales
Tel 6214 8315 R Dele 2/n/1
Fax 65468156 \
p—
For Official Use Only
Document
ltem Amount Attached mmg Remarks
Yes or No
1. Rental Rate F/Day YES
2. Loss of Inoome Paid N
3. Survey Fees
4. LTA Search Fee §7.48
Medical Fees (on behall
of driver, if applicable)
Overrun

Ramarks:




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ukl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 63156
Reg Mo: 52883358E GST Reg, No. 20-0405811-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ret NS/INC19019382/K1vi3n2

S N TRASE | EIRRRID
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  13-11-2018
188556
Code:  INC4
1s Palicy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBE 73861 Veh. Inspected SHA B943Z
Policy No. 5088445093-02 Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1DB69374-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date D1120e
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAIIONIC e.c 1580
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis Na. KMHCBS1CVKU 146258 Colour - BLUE
Odometer g2973 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/85 R15 DAVANTI 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 DAVANTI 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyra 185/65 R16 DAVANTI 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 DAVANTI 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date 31/10/2018 |lnsp-u-niinn Date 011172018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
59 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPORE 508968
S5a. Remarks
A)JTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONSE, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sh. Eslimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
§1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singaponz 408933
TEL BB41 0055 FAX: 8841 B315
Rog. No: 52083358E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

Page No.:1 ol 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHA 69492
ay|  Descriptionof Pans Conditon | oo
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BONNET TO REPAIR SEE 2.253.80 -
LABOUR
1|BONNET LOCK SERVICEABLE 127.30 -
1|RADIATOR GRILLE CRACKED 1.408.10 1.408.10
1|FRONT BUMPER COVER CRACKED 418.30 418,30
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE (RH) CRACKED 186.90 186.90
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE MDULDING CRACKED 188.00 188.00
2|FRONT BUMPER MOULDING @3%93.60 SERVICEABLE 187.20 =
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER STIFFNER SERVICEABLE 85.10 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LIP SERVICEABLE 35.10 »
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET TOP (LH/RH) @535.00 Q/S CRACKED / NIS 70.00 35.00
SERVICEABLE
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (LH/RH) @528.00 O/S CRACKED / NS 5B.00 28.00
SERVICEABLE
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 22.00 -
1|HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANEL ASSY SERVICEABLE 949.20 +
2|HEADLAMP (LH/RH) @%1188.80 /S CRACKED / N'S 2.397.60 1,188.80
SERVICEABLE
1|FRONT FENDER (RH) BUCKLED 480.70 490.70
1|FRONT FENDER RETAINER SERVICEABLE 41.40 e
1|EMBLEM-BLUE DRIVE (RH) NECESSARY 26.60 26.60
1|WIFER CONTAINER SERVICEABLE £1.90 .
1|WIPER CONTAINER MOTOR SERVICEABLE 75.00 .
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,816.26 -796.28
7.265.04 3.185.12
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (RH){SN) NECESSARY 100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF 700.00 480.00

BONNET

Report Ref No. NS/INC18019382/K1vf3n2




National Assessment Centre Services
61 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapors 408933

TEL: 6841 D055 FAX: 5841 8315

Reg. No- S2983358E GST Reg, Mo 20-0405911-H

Page Mo. .2 ol 2
aty Description of Parts Condition | Estimate B ; W*{‘s‘{“"‘
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE T00.00 600.00
WIRING CHARGE 50.00 20.00
TUFF KOTE 50.00 20.00
TOWING CHARGE 80.00 -
REMOVE/REFIX AIRCON & REFILL GAS. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
1.740.00 1.120.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,105.04 440512
|  RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | | 440512
Report Ref No. NS/INC19019382/K1v13n2
KALVIN ANG WEI KUN K.K.LAU CPTI{RET)
Automotive Assessor | Investigator BEng(Hons),B Bus,MBA,PEng PE,
MinstAEA.MASME.MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensad Appraiser

CHBCLAIMER OF LLARILITY TO THIBD PARTIES . This Mepart is mads solely Lns the uss and bernalit of the Chsnt named e ihs lranl pags ol this Repaer




